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OILS SONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBEBS, NEW MEXICO

May 25, 1956

Vestern Natural Gas Company
823 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas Re: Classificetion Shipley #1-M

Section 27~-225-36R
Gentlemen:

A cheok of the file on your Shipley #1 shows that this well
uboingcuriodinthl.?»outhm&upolu&gnwﬂ, although it
lboulahprowlyboelmuiduam-ttgumll. In view of this
fact, it will be necessary for you to file with our Santa Fe office an
application for & non-standard gas provation unit.

Ve will continue to carry this well im tle Soutn Eunice pool

until August 1lst, whioh should give you sufficient time to apply for and
receive the required order.

Yours very truly,
OJL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomsry
Geologist
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